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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
HAE & IG questionnaire 
 
HAE: 
 
Q1.  In the past 3 months [latest 3 months available] how many patients have 
 received the following treatments [for any disease]: 
 

Berinert (Human C1-esterase inhibitor)  0 
Cinryze (Human C1-esterase inhibitor) 0  
Orladeyo (Berotralstat) 0 
Takhzyro (Lanadelumab)  0 
Ruconest (Recombinant human C1-esterase inhibitor)  0   
Firazyr (Icatibant injection) 0 
Icatibant - any brand except Firazyr 0 

 
IG: 
 
Q2.  In the past 3 months how many patients have received the following 
 treatment for any disease: 

 
Octagam 0 
Gamunex 8 
Intratect  0 
Kiovig 25 
Gamten 40 
Panzyga 5 
Xembify 0 
Cuvitru 1 
Cutaquig  0 
Hyqvia 0 



 
  
Q3:  In the past 3 months, how many patients have received any immunoglobulin 
 treatment for the following diseases: 
 

Primary immunodeficiency (PID) 
Secondary immunodeficiency (SID) 
Chronic Inflammatory Demyelinating Polyneuropathy (CIDP) 
 
Clarification was sought as we had been advised by our Coding department 
that we do not code for primary or secondary Immunodeficiency just 
immunodeficiency.  We can find patients with this diagnosis and the position 
of the diagnosis, i.e. Primary diagnosis in admitting episode or in another 
position.  The former could be counted as primary and the latter as 
secondary.  We asked if you would be happy with this response and 
confirmation was received as follows: 
 
Please proceed with the available data you outlined. 
 
Primary immunodeficiency (PID)  13 
Secondary immunodeficiency (SID)  9 
Chronic Inflammatory Demyelinating Polyneuropathy (CIDP)  6 
 

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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